

11296

No. FCA/(Suket)/
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the/ 02 FEB 2022

From: CCF (T) Mandi.

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF H.P Shimla.

Subject:

Diversion of 1.6676 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of Kangri to Jughali via Jaral road (Km 0/00 to 2/800) within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division, District Mandi H.P.

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-5164/2020 (FCA) dated 29.12.2021 on the subject cited above.

2. The pointwise observations as raised vide letter under reference have been attended to by DFO Suket/User Agency are as follows:-

1. It is submitted that the land involved in the proposal is "**Rocky and Vulnerable**" as written in Part-II column (viii) as well as in online Part-II Sr. No.6. Further, User Agency has submitted that all the possible measures to protect the forest have already been adopted by the HPPWD.
2. The user agency has submitted that all the possible measures to protect the forest have already been adopted by the HPPWD, if the road is proposed outside the protected forest then the desired grade of the road may not be achieved. Hence, the proposed alignment has been marked accordingly.
3. The user agency has submitted that there is budget provision of Rs. 10 lacs for the financial year 2021-22 under computer code 2021-307-1014 and yes, this is a Really New Scheme (RNS). The copy of budget is enclosed herewith for ready reference.
4. The user agency has submitted that the documents showing in proposed/present road alignment have been attached with the proposal folders in shape of coloured Toposheet Map, Geo reference Map and Alternate Site Map at page No.17, 18 and 26 respectively. The KML file for the same has already been uploaded on the web portal in Part-I (Column No. C).

It is, therefore requested that the necessary approval under FCA, 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this office at earliest please.

Encl: As above.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Circle, Mandi, HP.

Endst No./ 11297

Dated Mandi, the/ 02 FEB 2022
Copy forwarded to DFO Suket w.r.t. his office memo No. 9491 dated 24.01.2022 for information.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Circle, Mandi, HP.